

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-03-27 12:12:51 PM
To: Alefiya Jivajee [/o=IMO/ou=External (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=14f90f0d71884197ade847e1f9d7f12f]; Natalie Schaus [/o=IMO/ou=External (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b897a94510d445798d3e93ce2f45f83b]
CC: Susan Nicholson [/o=IMO/ou=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Susan Nicholson]
Subject: FW: Revised English F/S
Attachments: 6037_IESO_AR2016_Financials_EN_Mar 27(1).pdf

Can you both please look at this as soon as possible.

I have a meeting from 1 to 3:30 and would like to highlight any requirements to Mary at 3:30.

Thank you.

From: Mary Bernard
Sent: March 27, 2017 12:11 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Tim Butters
Subject: FW: Revised English F/S

Susan – attached are the updated financial statements and notes.

You will notice we changed the footer in the section on executive compensation.

Can you please review to ensure all revisions were made correctly and advise if you see anything else that needs revising.

Many thanks.

Mary

From: Peter Scott [<mailto:pscott@q30design.com>]
Sent: March 27, 2017 12:05 PM
To: June Too
Cc: Mary Bernard; Natalia Reis; production q30
Subject: Revised English F/S

Hi June, see the attached revised English Financial Statements with today's edits incorporated.

Thanks, Peter

Peter Scott, R.G.D.
Principal
q30 design inc.
t: (416) 596-6500 x111
e: <mailto:pscott@q30design.com>
w: <http://www.q30design.com>
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/peterdkscott>

366 Adelaide Street West, Suite 207
Toronto, ON, M5V 1R9